WESTFIELD COLLEGE
(UNIVERSITY OF LONDON)

HAMPSTEAD N.W.3

TeEL. 7601/6 HAMPSTEAD

9th May, 1966.

Dear Arthur,

Many thanks for your carde I shall
alter the dead-line as you suggest.

I have booked for lunch at Mart-
inez, as you will see from the enclosed
carbon, but I thought it better to
leave negotiations about the menu to
you. The four course meal that we had
last year cost 25s.3 if we had the same
meal this time the cost would be 27s.6d.
plus 1s, 6d. for coffee and 10 per cent
service charge. I suppose that this is
about the right standard, so I shall
include this price in the circular as
an approximate one.

Yours ever,

[—

Professor A.H. Terry,
Dept. of Spanish,
Queen's University,
Belfast 7.



